

# Ahmed Almusuti

Software Engineer

ahmad.msouti@hotmail.com

+96176001135

Beirut. Lebanon

github.com/asa644 🔲

I have a BA in Psychology and currently finishing my BS in computer science. I have a passion for improving people's health and wellbeing through technology. I have lead a psychosocial support program for two years, and have two years experience in developing software solutions. I am a passionate entrepreneur with three previous startup experiences. I believe persistence beats motivation, and with the right effort and the right team, I can make the world a better place.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### Cofounder & CTO

#### LocalFitt

05/2017 - 08/2018

Beirut, Lebanon

LocalFitt is a web platform that helps people find and book fitness classes

- Designed and developed the web platform.
- Developed more than 4 landing pages to test the idea before building the platform.
- Interviewed, recruited, and managed developers.
- Made strategic decisions for the future of the startup.

## Software Engineer (part-time)

#### Alwaha School

05/2018 - Present

- Achievements/Tasks
- Developed an online learning management system.
- Designed and developed the landing page of the school.
- Brainstormed with the managers to transform their ideas into reality.

### Software Engineer (part-time) **SQUAREC**

07/2018 - Present

SquareC is an advertising agency

- Achievements/Tasks
- Built SquareC's website. 🗗
- Helping SquareC's clients to make their businesses more profitable through software solutions.

#### **EDUCATION**

#### Computer Science (BS)

American University of Beirut

09/2016 - 12/2018

- Courses
- Software engineering
- Mobile Applications
- Database Systems
- Machine Learning

## Psychology (BA)

American University of Beirut

02/2012 - 05/2016

- Courses
- Cognitive & Behavioral neuroscience
- Learning and Behavioral Psychology
- Child & Adult abnormal Psychology
- Health Psychology

## PERSONAL PROJECTS

Zany (02/2017 – 06/2017) 🗹

Developed a collaborative story writing web application with a social aspect using Ruby on Rails (similar to github but for writing)

Aswaq (02/2017 – 06/2017) 🗹

Developed RESTful API and designed Database for an Android application

Parking Find (06/2016 – 08/2016) 🗹

- Full stack ruby on rails development
- Assigning tasks for two other contributors

#### **ACHIEVEMENTS**

Interviewed by Tele Liban TV (05/2018)

Interviewed by Tele Liban TV to talk about LocalFitt startup and the business model.

Featured at Soukiespeaks Blog (02/2018) 🗹

Interviewed by Soukiespeaks blog to talk about my entrepreneurial experience.

Speaker at FNF (11/2017) 🗗

Spoke about my previous startups failures and how I learned from them to work on my current startup.

Le Wagon Coding Bootcamp (06/2016 – 08/2016)

A nine-week intensive program to learn coding, web development, and software engineering.

#### TECHNICAL SKILLS



#### SOFT SKILLS



#### **LANGUAGES**

Arabic English Native Bilingual Proficiency

#### **VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE**

#### Research Assistant

### AUB Harvard Program in Refugees Trauma

12/2016 - 02/2018

Beirut, Lebanon

Tasks/Achievements

 Conducted interviews with more than 50 children refugees in Begaa.

Contact: Hala Fleihan – hf38@aub.edu.lb

#### Vice-President

#### **AUB Himaya Club**

09/2016 - 06/2017

Himaya is an NGO that's promoting a comprehensive approach for the protection of the innocence in danger.

Tasks/Achievements

- Started the club and drove more than 40 members to join it.
- Organized an awareness campaigns against child abuse.

## Treasurer

UNICEF CLUB

Beirut, Lebanon

With over 200 members, Unicef club is always making new projects to help the Lebanese community

Tasks/Achievements

- Managed the finances of a club of more than 200 members.
- Secured funding for the volunteering projects.
- Trained over 100 members for volunteering projects.

Contact: Ali Nehme – ali.k.nehme00@gmail.com

## Project Manager

#### Kayani & AUB

10/2015 - 12/2017

Beirut, Lebanon

- Tasks/Achievements
- Recruited up to 40 volunteers.
- Designed a psychosocial support program for more than 200 children under 14 over the range of two years.
- Secured funding for projects.
- Organized weekly trips to Begaa to carry on the program.
- Planned and organized events for more than 200 children, like a talent show, halloween day. ☑

Contact: Tony Hoffman – thoffma@ucsc.edu

## **INTERESTS**

Muay thai

Acting

Video editing

Hiking

Swimming